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From: Alison A. Rogers
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:31 PM
To: Beth Haley
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Jonathan Owens Legal fees request (Ethics Complaint)
Attachments: BCC Policy Section II Part C SS-Legal Representation for Commissioners and County Employees.pdf;

Jonathan Owens Request for fees 12-18-23.pdf

From: Jonathan Owens <jonathanlowens(a)gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:27:27 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: Alison A. Rogers <aarogers(g)myescambla.com>; Wesley J Moreno <WJMORENO(i)myescambia.com>
Cc: Dennis Green <dennls@lawofficeofdennlsgreen.com>
Subject: [EJCTERNALjJonathan Owens Legal fees request (Ethics Complaint)

WARNING! This email originated from an outside network. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mrs. Alison Rogers, Mr. Wes Moreno / et al.

I am sending you notification via email (again) of my request to seek legal representation compensation per Escambia
County Policy. (See Attachment)

On Thursday December 14th 2023 I was contacted by an investigator with the Ethics Commission notifying me that the
investigation was moving forward on Jeffrey W Bergosh complaint. I am sending this notification to you in the allotted
timeframe per policy.(See Attachments)

Title: Legal Representation for Commissioner and County Employees, Section 11, Part C.35
Date Adopted: May IS, 2014

Effective Date: May 15,2014

Per Procedures referenced in Section D.

1. The name and Current address of the person making the request.

Jonathan Lee Owens

1145 Naples Drive
Pensacola Fi 32507

2. A description of the entity conducting the investigation or proceeding.
Board of Escambia County Commissioners

221 Palafox Place

Pensacola FI 32502

3. The case number or file number of the investigation or proceeding, if known.
Ethics Complaint No. 23-231

4. A description of each count, charge, and/or allegation made or being investigated.
1. Complaint filed by Jeffrey Wayne Bergosh

5. The date(s) that the alleged wrongful incidents are alleged to have occurred.
2022

6. The person's office or position of employment with the County on the dates described in (5.) above.
Legislative Aide for District 2 serving for Escambia County Board Commissioners.



7. The reasons why it is believed that the attorneys fees and costs should be paid by the County.
Because the matter related to my employment.

8. The name{s), address, and telephone number of the attorney(s) representing such person against the
counts, charges, and/or allegations described in (4.)
Dennis D Green Jr.

24 W Chase St Suite 201

Pensacola, FL 32502

850-436-3559

9. A description of the fee arrangement or agreement between the persons and his or her attorneys(s); the
amount of attorney's fees and costs paid to the date of written request for attorney's fees and costs for
defense against the counts, charges and/or allegations described in (4.) above; and the total balance due, if
any, of all attorney's fees and costs that have been incurred in defense against the counts, charges, and/or
allegations described In (4.) above; and

Ongoing

10. Such other information as the Board of County Commissioners and/or the County Attorney's Office may
reasonably require.
5ee Attachments

Sincerely;

Jonathan Owens



Mrs. Alison Rogers, Mr. Wes Moreno / et al.

I am sending you notification via email (again) of my request to seek legal representation compensation per Escambia
County Policy. (See Attachment)

Title: Legal Representation for Commissioner and County Employees, Section II, Part C.35

Date Adopted: May IS, 2014

Effective Date: May 15,2014

Per Procedures referenced in Section D.

1. The name and Current address of the person making the request.
Jonathan Lee Owens

1145 Naples Drive

Pensacola Fl 32507

2. A description of the entity conducting the investigation or proceeding.
Board of Escambia County Commissioners
221 Palafox Piace

Pensacola Fl 32502

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

8. The name(s), address, and telephone number of the attorney(s) representing such person against the counts,
charges, and/or allegations described in (4.)
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
allegations described in (4.) above; and

Ongoing

10. Such other information as the Board of County Commissioners and/or the County Attorney's Office may
reasonably require.

See Attachments

Sincerely;

Jonathan Owens



Florida Commission on Ethics
p. O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, Florida 32317-5709

"A Public Office is a Public Trusf"

COMPLAINT

23-231
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ETHICS

(JCT 8 3 2023

RECEIVED

ORIGINAL

1. PERSON BRINGING COMPLAINT:

Name: -i'-'iiif\ w. Ucrgcisli

Address: 5905 Tarcsr Ridgc Circle

City: rcriMicola County: I-scanibia

TelephoneNumber: 850-293-1459

State: FI- Zip Code: 32526

2. PERSON AGAINST WHOM COMPLAINT IS BROUGHT:

Use a separate complaint form for each person you wish to complain against:

Name: Jonathan Owens Telephone Number: ̂ 50-232-7574/850-49Q-920S

Address: 4610 CJara Slrcci

City: Pcnsncola. Florida County: Fscambia ZIpCode: 32526

Title of office or position held or sought: rormcr .\Jminisirativc Sccrctar)' to CominissioiKT Doug Undcrhill

3. STATEMENT OF FACTS:

Please provide a full explanation of your complaint, describing the facts and the actions of the
person named above and why you believe he or she violated the law. Include relevant dates and

the names and addresses of persons whom you believe may be witnesses. Please do not submit
more than 15 pages, including this form. Please do not submit video or audio tapes, CDs, DVDs,
flash drives or other electronic media, such material will not be considered part of the complaint
and will be returned. ^

4  STATE OF V .
COUNTY OF

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means
I. the person bringing this complaint,
do swear or affirm that the facts set physical presence or □ online notarization, this
forth in the foregoing complaint and day offorth in the foregoing complaint and day
attachments thereto are true and correct

to the best^9,^yjjno>vledge an<fbelief.

ilNANT.

f-\ TRACY DAVIS-SAVAOe
bl MYCOMMISSION«HH274506
9' EXPIRES; JuM 8,2028

CE FORM 50—Effective January 9, 2017
Incorporated Oy reference in Rule34-7 010(1)(b), FAG.

_of

201:^1 . by Jtffrei/ /d /WgS
(name ofAerson making s^t^ent)

;
' L." (Signature of Notary Public)

(Print. Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

Personally Kno^--^ OR Produced Identification _
Type of Identification Produced:


